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From: Priscilla Garrett [pgamett@kbgrp.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 3.06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Manor Hall, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Thank you for changing the address for Manor Hall, Inc. pursuant to my earlier request below. However, the
new address was on\ly for the ojf_i_c_gs, Gerald and Adele Beverley, not the Secretary, Renea Glendinning. Renea
Glendinning’s {Secretary) address still remains as: 1990 Main Street, Suite 801, Sarasota, FL 34236. |n addition,
the mailing address is still 1990 Main Street, Suite 801, Sarasota, FL 34236, Only the PRINCIPAL Address of
Manor Hall, Inc. should be listed as follows: Flat 7, High Sheldon, Sheldon Ave., Highgate, London N64NJ, United
Kingdom. Lastly, Mrs. Beverley’s spelling of her last name correction was overlooked in these changes. Please

correct her last name to be spelled the same way as her husband’s, Gerald Beverley.

| apologize for the confusion in these matters and thank you for your assistance in correcting these items

accordingly.

Regards,

Priscilla Barlette-Garrett
Executive Assistant
Kerkering, Barberio & Co., P.A.
1990 Main Street, #801
Sarasota, FL 34236

Phone 941-365-4617

Fax 941-954-3207

From: Priscilla Garrett

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11:23 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us’
Subject: Manor Hall, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that Manor Hall, Inc. (document and EIN number as listed below) has changed the officer
address for Gerald and Adele Beverley. The new address for President Gerald Beverley and Vice President
Adele Beverley is as listed below. We alsc note that Adele Beverley's last name is misspelled. Please change

your records accordingly. Thank you.

Document Number P94000024163
FEI/EIN Number 650482513

New Address:
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FLAT 7, HIGH SHELDON
SHELDON AVENUE
HIGHGATE

LONDON N6 4Nl
UNITED KINGDOM

Regards,

Priscilla Barlette-Garrett

Executive Assistant to Registered Agent, Renea Glendinning
Kerkering, Barberio & Co., P.A.

1990 Main Street, #301

Sarasota, FL 34236

Phone 941-365-4617

Fax 941-954-3207
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